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Deputy Directar
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Tist Fespruary 1992
Dear 3Sir/Madam,

I am head of the Urzan Stugies Unit at the Inzlltute for  Soclal
and Econamic Fresearcih. The UNit has oeen investiganing  whe
causes of violence and the fuestion of urban ceconatruction 3%
part of tnhe Long rerm solution to tne violenca in Scuth Africa.
Cur main empirical focus 18 Natal.

we have besn 10 =ontact witn tne Haticnal Peace Secr

agariat ana
are undercaking some research for the Goldetone Commissilon.

Wwe arae vary kean to L= af assimtance toe CODESA, particulaniy
workira Grouvp No. 1. flease 120 us NNDW NoW we may ha of as<sist—
anca. )

Yours faithfully

i

PROFESSOR D.C. HINDSON
DEFPUTY DIRECTOR
ISER
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Professor DC Hindson

Institute for Social and Economic research
Private Bag X54001

Durban

4000

Dear Sir/Madam
We thank you for your letter dated 21/2/92.

Your letter has been forwarded to Working Group 1 for their
consideration.

Thanking You

Yours Faithfully

N

Murphy Morobe i
(Head: CODESA Administration)
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